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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 23, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: 	 'sullivarl@state ov' 
Subject: 	 Re 

If you read Carlos's hi side memo, you can see why I'm worried about going empty-handed to see Calderon. So, we need 
something more that pledges of support. 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Jan 23 11:18:512011 
Subject: 

Just talked to him. He sent me points. They are hi side and quite sensitive. I can secure fax them to you if that works. 

As you  know, he wants you to deliver a basic message that you understand his predicament and you want to help. I 
talked 	about a strong caveat to that message, which is that events are moving fast and we can't make any 
promises. We will do our best to keep control of the process and avoid putting him in a corner, but we also have to 
make sure this doesn't get away from us. 

I will also convey 
	

that Kerry should not be going to Damascus. 	 B5 
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